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Richard Hicks

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:18 AM
To: Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA); Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD 

(USA); Tina Lee
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Re: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] MD019 CSS Ticket needed -

IF you would like repairs done 

Jason ,  
Perfect ! I will just update our security PM files . Thanks for getting back to me . 
 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 

From: Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <jason.d.gavin.ctr@army.mil>  
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:15 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) 
<kenneth.p.augustin.civ@army.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] MD019 CSS Ticket needed -IF you would like repairs 
done  
 

Rick, 
Appreciate the heads up but I already have a plan in place to use the existing equipment that we will be 
removing from MD003 to make the needed repairs at MD019. No FIS ticket needed for this. 
 
 

Jason D. Gavin 

Area Facilities Operations Specialist 

DAWSON 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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1001 Ogletown Road, Newark, DE 19702 

Mobile: 302-670-1589 

www.dawson8a.com 

Kupono Ka Hana – Excellence in Service 

  

Our Mission – To have a positive impact on the lives of our employees, their families, and our communities by serving our strategic 
clients every day! 

 

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 7:56 AM 
To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@army.mil>; Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 
RD (USA) <jason.d.gavin.ctr@army.mil>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] MD019 CSS Ticket needed -IF you would like repairs done  
  
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.  

 

Ken , Jason , 
During security PM’S > Advanced security discovered the DVR unit for the cameras needs to be replaced . IF you would 
like this repaired , please provide a CSS#________.  Cost estimate is attached for reference . 
  
Thanks, 
Rick 
  
  
Rick Hicks 
Project Manager Region 5 
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312 
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
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Caution-www.ampmlock.com < Caution-
http://emailtracking.servicefusion.com/ls/click?upn=e3X9CBOHnnjCkUIYwlL55wm7yx5of
zs1UOI87Dz-2BfDwFiiY-2BqBm-2F-
2Fboqv7fchQKsnD6K_tZ6gW1CmgmiDSdvJ3JBgYqAyv7Ks7C5yKPwW0QUwo6iJU5P01Ozh
A07dhh76bedHfVbDgAMmu9XWY8XKJ4iWnWBBH-2Fe-2FeBg7CzJY0Lt-
2BJTADu9XCL1PEvFqBhtoBbHKLbRb9r1z8h1cJV7BVC313lNkzH9S8Hf8Skjkd4vEPn-
2F6kHBZ1pc4FzjB4-2FDjoMJdydMDdgvPC8K5UB2aRGZTc4wZ9QfFEwlFPVzvril5-2F3LI-
3D > 
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 < Caution-http://emailtracking.servicefusion.com/ls/click?upn=e3X9CBOHnnjCkUIYwlL55wm7yx5ofzs1UOI87Dz-
2BfDwPWZBfSx3PVTkjh0cszOkFNdszGNekcLgIQhGknKaZ6ASbUuPzAf6LNGo19BtaVPzzRRPqHn0V0yogHMqygntcRn0gCW
zuqb3LNw2dHVi-2FsA-3D-
3D0VAu_tZ6gW1CmgmiDSdvJ3JBgYqAyv7Ks7C5yKPwW0QUwo6iJU5P01OzhA07dhh76bedHfVbDgAMmu9XWY8XKJ4iWn
SD7Ib1v68-2FAnJi2Lhutsz7E-2FXwEQyQiXi1bSS1bTVfg5U1b7Xj9-
2FI8eAeUbjLhPHyGyVRwdTLudAW2B1sBLZhoWEvNeFLWGyBT70uKgpHjpHnLHYo7GAvhId74ftr7t-
2FI3mJ7DXOFRB0rgRkqTYqQA-3D > 
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